Jacob Paget

From: Phil Stickney S 9(2)(&)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2024 10:26 am

To: Listed Projects

Subject: RE: Query for listed projects application Heretaunga Connection Project

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when
clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Morena Marlene,

Please see the extract below for the company name as registered. Our apologies for any confusion this may have
caused.

c
HERETAUNGA CONNECTION PROJECT LIMITED (9244369) Registered Last update

To maintain this company log en here

Kind regards | Nga mihi

Phil Stickney
Technical Director — Planning and Land Development
Development Nous Limited
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This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). All electronically supplied data must be checked against an applicable hardcopy version which shall be the only
document which Development Nous warrants accuracy. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, distribution or copying of
the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
email the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies of this email and any attachments.
The views or opinions expressed are the author’s own and may not reflect the views or opinions of Development Nous.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:21 AM

To: Phil Stickney S 9(2)(a)

Subject: Query for listed projects application Heretaunga Connection Project

Morena Phil,

Thank you for your application to have Heretaunga Connection Project listed in Schedule 2 of the Fast-track
Approvals Bill.

The application has been made under the organisation name Heretaunga Connect Limited, however | have been
unable to locate this on the companies register.

Can you please confirm the full legal name of the organisation applying?
Could you please provide information to address the above matter by close of business Thursday 27 June?
Nga mihi,

Marlene Youl

Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitatari Kaupapa Here Matua

Ministry for the Environment | Manatl Mo Te Taiao

S 9(2)(a) | Marlene.youl@mfe.govt.nz | Work hours: 7am — 3pm






